Re: cancel the res Fwd: Re: new res--vc--jashalyn dejesus 4/14/2022 2 bedroom

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 08/03/2022 09:08

Hello,
Reservation canceled.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 1:09:55 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: cancel the res Fwd: Re: new res--vc--jashalyn dejesus 4/14/2022 2 bedroom

did we get this reservation cancelled

-------- Original Message ——

Subject: cancel the res Fwd: Re: new res--vc—-jashalyn dejesus
4/14/2022 2 bedroom

Date: 02/03/2022 07:46

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please cancel the room and tour
thanks

-------- Original Message -—-—-

Subject: Re: new res-—-vc—-jashalyn dejesus 4/14/2022 2 bedroom

Date: 28/09/2021 07:14

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>



Hello,
Reservation booked.
Conf# 620288689
Dates of Stay: Apr 14, 2022 - April 18, 2022
Vista Cay Resort
Tour will be booked upon arrival
Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, September 24,2021 11:10:31 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res—vc--jashalyn dejesus 4/14/2022 2 bedroom

please book a 2 bedroom and tour

thanks

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/



